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EECERDAED Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Brighton Mine, File No. M1977-436 Partial Acreage Release request

Comaniciu - DNR, loana <ioana.comaniciu@state.co.us> Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 11:16 AM
To: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Dean Santistevan - DNR <dean.santistevan@state.co.us>, Jorge Vidal - DNR <jorge.vidal@state.co.us>

Good Morning Jared,

Attached is the State Engineer's Office comment letter on the proposed partial acreage release
for Brighton Mine, File No. M-1977-436.

Sincerely,

loana Comaniciu, P.E.
Water Resources Engineer

COLORADO

Division of Water Resources

Department of Natural Resources

P 303-866-3581 x 8246
1313 Sherman St., Suite 818, Denver, CO 80203
ioana.comaniciu@state.co.us | www.water.state.co.us
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Robert Randall
Executive Director

Department of Natural Resources

Kevin G. Rein, P.E.
Director/State Engineer

Response to Partial Acreage Release Request Consideration

DATE: August 2, 2018

TO: Jared L. Ebert, Environmental Protection Specialist
CC: Division 1 Office, District 2 Water Commissioner
FROM: loana Comaniciu, P.E.

RE: Brighton Mine, File No. M-1977-436-AR01 (sdt)

Operator: Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc. (970) 396-5252
Sections 14 and 23, Twp. 1 South, Rng. 67 West, 6th P.M., Adams County

COMMENTS:

Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc. has submitted a request for partial acreage release for 233 acres
permitted area of the Brighton Mine, Permit No. M-1977-436. The 233 acres subject to release contain
two lined storage reservoirs, South Reservoir (WDID 0203031) and Central Reservoir (WDID 0203385).

The State Engineer’s Office has no objection to the request for partial acreage release for the Brighton
Mine. Water shall not be impounded in the reservoirs except pursuant to lawful diversions allowed by
statute or decree. At all other times, all inflow of water into the reservoirs from any source, including
precipitation and ground water inflows, shall be removed by the applicant.

The applicant may contact the State Engineer’s Office with any questions.

Office of the State Engineer
1313 Sherman Street, Room 821, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3581
www.water.state.co.us
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